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Question # 1
Top 11 Interview Questions to Ask when Emotional Intelligence Matters As Toll Gate Tender:

Answer:-
Emotional intelligence, or EQ, has come into vogue as a good trait to hire for. 
EQ is the ability to use emotional information to guide thinking and behavior, to recognize other people's emotions and your own, and to discriminate between
different feelings and label them appropriately. 
EQ is considered essential to help teams function well. Here are some of the top questions for help you get an idea of how candidates perceive their emotions and
those of others. 
1. If you started a company today, what would its top values be?
2. Who inspires you? Why?
3. How could you create more balance in your life?
4. What makes you angry?
5. How do you have fun?
6. How good are you at asking for help?
7. How did you deal with a bad day?
8. What's something you're really proud of? Why?
9. Tell me about a time when your mood altered your performance (positively or negatively).
10. Has there ever been a time when you felt you needed to change your behavior at work? How did you do it?
11. Did you create friendships that lasted while working at a previous job?
Read More Answers.

Question # 2
If the company you worked for was doing something unethical or illegal, what would you do?

Answer:-
Report it to the leaders within the company. True leaders understand business ethics are important to the company's longevity
Read More Answers.

Question # 3
Why do you want to work for this company?

Answer:-
Again be honest. The interviewer will be able to sense very quickly if you're be disingenuous. Your answer should be base on your person reasons, career aspirations
as well as research you've performed on the company. The most important thing you should do is make sure to relate your answer to your long-term career goals.
Read More Answers.

Question # 4
What did you like least about your last (or current) job As Toll Gate Tender?

Answer:-
Don't vent or focus on the negative with brutally honest answers such as "My boss was a jerk," or "The company culture was too politically correct," or "They just
weren't giving me the opportunity to take my career to the next level." Instead, keep the emphasis on the positive, even though there are sure to be things you weren't
happy about.
Read More Answers.

Question # 5
If you felt like you were hitting the proverbial "wall" and getting burned out, what would you do to re-energize yourself?

Answer:-
Take a break to rest. Work in smaller increments of time to increase focus with breaks in between. Delegate tasks to those that are willing to help.
Read More Answers.
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Question # 6
What do you consider ethical spending on an expense account?

Answer:-
It depends on the role - but the better way to answer this is to ask the interviewer what their expectations are with regards to what the role can expense and then
simply state that you'll stay within those parameters
Read More Answers.

Question # 7
How do you measure success?

Answer:-
There may be several good answers. Some include: you're able to set realistic, yet aggressive goals that push you and you're able to achieve them, you go the extra
mile on all projects, client satisfaction is high, your boss is elated at your performance on all projects, etc.
Read More Answers.

Question # 8
Why are you leaving last job?

Answer:-
Although this would seem like a simple question, it can easily become tricky. You shouldn't mention salary being a factor at this point As Toll Gate Tender. If you're
currently employed, your response can focus on developing and expanding your career and even yourself. If you're current employer is downsizing, remain positive
and brief. If your employer fired you, prepare a solid reason. Under no circumstance should you discuss any drama or negativity, always remain positive.
Read More Answers.

Question # 9
When were you most satisfied in your job As Toll Gate Tender?

Answer:-
I'm a people person. I was always happiest and most satisfied when I was interacting with community residents, making sure I was able to meet their needs and giving
them the best possible comfort in a tough situation. It was my favorite part of the job, and it showed. Part of the reason I'm interested in this job is that I know I'd have
even more interaction with the public, on an even more critical level.
Read More Answers.

Question # 10
Can you describe your ideal boss/supervisor?

Answer:-
During the interview As Toll Gate Tender process employers will want to find out how you respond to supervision. They want to know whether you have any
problems with authority, If you can work well as part of a group (see previous question) and if you take instructions well etc.
Never ever ever, criticize a past supervisor or boss. This is a red flag for airlines and your prospective employer will likely assume you are a difficult employee,
unable to work in a team or take intruction and side with your former employer.
Read More Answers.

Question # 11
Tell me about a time when you had to think strategically?

Answer:-
There was a time when I was told I had to get rid of 20% of my people. I had to determine which persons I needed the most by determining who could do what. I had
to put aside personal feelings so that I could keep a working crew to handle he same workload with less people.
Read More Answers.

Question # 12
Do you know anyone that works with our company?

Answer:-
Sometimes companies have policies relating to the hiring of individuals related to current company employees. If you are related to anyone working for the company
make sure you're aware of company policies before you enter the interview. If you have a friend or acquaintance working for the company make sure have good
relationship with this individual before mentioning them.
Read More Answers.

Question # 13
Describe your management style?

Answer:-
Try to avoid specific classifications, whatever it may be. Organizations usually prefer managers who can adapt their skills to different situations.
Read More Answers.

Question # 14
What would your previous employer say is your greatest strength?

Answer:-
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Be prepared for this question. If you have to sit and think about it it's going to appear as if you're not sure or that you've never identified your own value in the work
place - not good. You don't have to have a complex response. Keep it simple and honest. For example, several possibilities could be Leadership, Problem solving
ability, Initiative, Energy, Work ethic, Innovative, etc., etc.
Read More Answers.

Question # 15
Basic 15 Interview Questions that Test Communication Skills As Toll Gate Tender:

Answer:-
For most jobs, communication skills As Toll Gate Tender are important. It's hard to work as a team if people aren't communicating well. 
At some jobs, like customer service or sales, communication skills are an absolute essential. 
These questions are meant to help gauge a candidate's ability to communicate.
1. How do you prefer to build rapport with others?
2. How would you go about simplifying a complex issue in order to explain it to a client or colleague?
3. How would you go about persuading someone to see things your way at work?
4. How would you go about explaining a complex idea/problem to a client who was already frustrated?
5. What would you do if you there was a breakdown in communication at work?
6. Talk about a successful presentation you gave and why you think it did well. 
7. How would you explain a complicated technical problem to a colleague with less technical understanding?
8. Do you prefer written or verbal communication As Toll Gate Tender?
9. Describe a time when you had to be careful talking about sensitive information. How did you do it?
10. What would you do if you misunderstood an important communication on the job? 
11. Talk about a time when you made a point that you knew your colleagues would be resistant to.
12. Is it more important to be a good listener or a good communicator As Toll Gate Tender?
13. Tell me about a time you had to relay bad news to a client or colleague. 
14. Rate your communication skills on a scale of 1 to 10. Give examples of experiences that demonstrate the rating is accurate.
15. How have you handled working under someone you felt was not good at communicating?
Read More Answers.

Question # 16
What can you offer me that another person can't?

Answer:-
This is when you talk about your record of getting things done. Go into specifics from your resume and portfolio; show an employer your value and how you'd be an
asset.
You have to say, "I'm the best person for the job As Toll Gate Tender. I know there are other candidates who could fill this position, but my passion for excellence
sets me apart from the pack. I am committed to always producing the best results. For example..."
Read More Answers.

Question # 17
What have you learned from mistakes on this job?

Answer:-
Candidates without specific examples often do not seem credible. However, the example shared should be fairly inconsequential, unintentional, and a learned lesson
should be gleaned from it. Moving ahead without group assistance while assigned to a group project meant to be collaborative is a good example.
Read More Answers.

Question # 18
What is your dream job?

Answer:-
There is almost no good answer to this question, so don't be specific. If you tell the interviewer that the job you're applying for with his/her company is the perfect job
you may loose credibility if you don't sound believable (which you probably won't if you're not telling the truth.) If you give the interviewer some other job the
interviewer may get concerned that you'll get dissatisfied with the position if you're hired. Again, don't be specific. A good response could be, "A job where my work
ethic and abilities are recognized and I can make a meaningful difference to the organization."
Read More Answers.

Question # 19
Tell me about yourself?

Answer:-
There are some questions that your potential employer aren't allowed to ask (but trust me, they probably want to). For instance, they shouldn't really ask about your
family or how far away you live from your potential place of employment. If you can find a way to answer these questions anyway (with the answers they want to
hear), that will give them a little added info to help them make the (right) decision!
Read More Answers.

Question # 20
How would your boss and co-workers describe you?

Answer:-
First of all, be honest (remember, if you get this job, the hiring manager will be calling your former bosses and co-workers!). Then, try to pull out strengths and traits
you haven't discussed in other aspects of the interview As Toll Gate Tender, such as your strong work ethic or your willingness to pitch in on other projects when
needed.
Read More Answers.
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Question # 21
What education or training have you had that makes you fit for this profession As Toll Gate Tender?

Answer:-
This would be the first question asked in any interview. Therefore, it is important that you give a proper reply to the question regarding your education. You should
have all the documents and certificates pertaining to your education and/or training, although time may not allow the interviewer to review all of them.
Read More Answers.

Question # 22
What makes you right for this position?

Answer:-
This question can be tricky because you need to show your worth As Toll Gate Tender without sounding cocky or arrogant. Research the business ahead of time and
become familiar with its mission and values. Take the time to figure out how your personal qualities fit the needs of the business and use that fit to provide your
answer.
Read More Answers.

Question # 23
Tell me about a time when you had to use your presentation skills to influence someone's opinion As Toll Gate Tender?

Answer:-
Example stories could be a class project, an internal meeting presentation, or a customer facing presentation.
Read More Answers.

Question # 24
Where do you see yourself in five years? Ten years?

Answer:-
Bad Answer: A generic or uninspired answer. Also, answers that show that this career/company is just a temporary stop for them. 
Good answer: One that shows the candidate has thought about this question, has plans, and that those plans align with the job and a career path that is possible in the
company. You want to see that this candidate is a good long term investment.
Read More Answers.

Question # 25
How well do you know our company?

Answer:-
Well, a developed company that is gradually building their reputation in the competitive world.
Read More Answers.

Question # 26
What is the most irritating thing you've experienced about your co-workers?

Answer:-
This question is designed to find out if you get along well on team, with other and whether or not you'll be a fit with the interviewer's organization. It's a trap. Think
real hard but fail to come up anything that irritated you about your co-workers. A short positive response is best.
Read More Answers.

Question # 27
Suppose there are three light switches outside a room. Inside is a single light bulb, controlled by one of the three switches. You need to determine which switch
operates the bulb. You can turn the switches on and off as many times as you wish (they are all off to begin with), but may only enter the room once. There is no one
there to help you. The door to the room is closed, and there are no windows, so you cannot see inside. How can you discover which switch operates the bulb?

Answer:-
Do the following steps: 
* 1. Turn ON two switches, and leave one OFF. 
* 2. Wait a few minutes. 
* 3. Turn one switch from ON to OFF. One is now ON and two are OFF 
* 4. Enter the room. - If the light is ON, it is controlled by the switch you left ON. - If the light bulb is OFF, touch it. If it is warm it is controlled by the switch you
turned ON and OFF. If it is cold, it is controlled by the switch you never turned on.
Read More Answers.

Question # 28
How would you be an asset to us As Toll Gate Tender?

Answer:-
Think again about the job specification and the skills needed for this role As Toll Gate Tender. Have a paragraph prepared highlighting how you will be able to do the
job and what you can bring to the team. It goes without saying that this paragraph should be positive.
Read More Answers.

Question # 29
How important is a positive attitude to you?
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Answer:-
Incredibly important. I believe a positive attitude is the foundation of being successful - it's contagious in the workplace, with our customers, and ultimately it's the
difference maker.
Read More Answers.

Question # 30
What motivates you to work As Toll Gate Tender?

Answer:-
Describe what makes you passionate about the work. It could be the company's vision, the product, your desire to succeed, the clients, your peers and so on. They key
is to first understand what internally motivates you to do your job and then to emphasize that in a positive way
Read More Answers.

Question # 31
Do you like being around people?

Answer:-
People skills are a necessity for medical assistants. When answering this question, be sure to show that you enjoy interacting and working with others and that you
also derive great enjoyment from helping others. This will show that you are a team player and that you would be a valuable team member As Toll Gate Tender.
Read More Answers.

Question # 32
What are ideas or initiatives you've led and what was the outcome?

Answer:-
Describe your most unique ideas and initiatives that had the best results for the company. Make sure you highlight your creativity, your results, your diligence and
your ability to execute.
Read More Answers.

Question # 33
Did the salary we offer attract you to this job?

Answer:-
The interviewer could be asking you this question for a number of reasons. Obviously, the salary is an important factor to your interest in this job, but it should not be
the overriding reason for your interest. A good answer to this question is, "The salary was very attractive, but the job itself is what was most attractive to me."
Read More Answers.

Question # 34
What types of situations do you consider "unfixable"?

Answer:-
Most situations are "fixable" - the ones that are not are typically related to business ethics (someone is cheating the company, someone is stealing, etc)
Read More Answers.

Question # 35
How important is the vision of the company to you?

Answer:-
It should be very important if you want a long standing career. Remember, you're investing your time, energy and earnings potential into a company so you want to
make sure it's a sustainably successful company that will grow with you over the long haul.
Read More Answers.

Question # 36
What type of mentors do you seek out and why?

Answer:-
Think of your top 3 mentors and what attributes they exhibit that you want to emulate. Common attributes include passion, desire, will, leadership, ability to influence
others, intelligence.
Read More Answers.

Question # 37
How do you feel about technology at the workplace in general?

Answer:-
It's a great enabler for us to collaborate better as a team, for us to reach customers more efficiently and frequently and I believe it can help any company become more
efficient, leaner, and more productive.
Read More Answers.

Question # 38
Why should I hire you As Toll Gate Tender?
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Answer:-
To close the deal on a job offer, you MUST be prepared with a concise summary of the top reasons to choose you. Even if your interviewer doesn't ask one of these
question in so many words, you should have an answer prepared and be looking for ways to communicate your top reasons throughout the interview process.
Read More Answers.

Question # 39
What are your salary requirements As Toll Gate Tender?

Answer:-
The #1 rule of answering this question is doing your research on what you should be paid by using site like Global Guideline. You'll likely come up with a range, and
we recommend stating the highest number in that range that applies, based on your experience, education, and skills. Then, make sure the hiring manager knows that
you're flexible. You're communicating that you know your skills are valuable, but that you want the job and are willing to negotiate.
Read More Answers.

Question # 40
How do you feel about this company's vision?

Answer:-
First find out where the company envisions itself in 3-5 years. If you can't find the vision of the company, that's probably a big question mark on the company itself.
Once you do, identify how those company's visions align to your personal values and goals and then articulate how tightly correlated that is to the interviewer. For
example - this company wants to be the #1 provider of green technology in the world and I feel strongly about that vision because we've got a chance to collectively
impact the world to become a greener society and save our clients at the same time!
Read More Answers.

Question # 41
Did you get on well with your last manager?

Answer:-
A dreaded question for many! When answering this question never give a negative answer. "I did not get on with my manager" or "The management did not run the
business well" will show you in a negative light and reduce your chance of a job offer. Answer the question positively, emphasizing that you have been looking for a
career progression. Start by telling the interviewer what you gained from your last job As Toll Gate Tender
Read More Answers.

Question # 42
What can you tell me about team work as part of the job As Toll Gate Tender?

Answer:-
There is usually a team of staff nurses working in cooperation with each other.  A team of nurses has to get along well and coordinate their actions, usually by
dividing their responsibilities into sectors or specific activities. They help each other perform tasks requiring more than one person.
Read More Answers.

Question # 43
What are your personal skills which make you a candidate for the position As Toll Gate Tender?

Answer:-
The list of crucial character traits includes patience, tact, and poise, with personal and cultural sensitivity. One needs the ability to work long hours, with much
walking and some physical tasks. But the most important trait of all is to love people and to have the desire to care for them.
Read More Answers.

Question # 44
Explain a time when you did not get along with your coworker?

Answer:-
I used to lock heads with a fellows. We disagreed over a lot of things - from the care of civilians to who got what shifts to how to speak with a victim's family. Our
personalities just didn't mesh. After three months of arguing, I pulled her aside and asked her to lunch. At lunch, we talked about our differences and why we weren't
getting along. It turns out, it was all about communication. We communicated differently and once we knew that, we began to work well together. I really believe that
talking a problem through with someone can help solve any issue.
Read More Answers.

Question # 45
What are your thoughts on failure?

Answer:-
Failure happens. It's a part of life. The key is understanding that you can't be perfect at everything and more importantly you're going to learn from failures to come
out stronger.
Read More Answers.

Question # 46
Have you ever mentored anyone before? If yes, describe the situation?

Answer:-
Describe a time where you've helped someone else. Mentor ships can be informal so as you've helped someone over a period of time that can certainly count. The key
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is to highlight how you utilized certain skills/attributes like coaching, teaching, patience, communication skills, and so forth to mentor that person.
Read More Answers.

Question # 47
Explain me about a challenge or conflict you've faced at work As Toll Gate Tender, and how you dealt with it?

Answer:-
In asking this interview question, your interviewer wants to get a sense of how you will respond to conflict. Anyone can seem nice and pleasant in a job interview, but
what will happen if you're hired?.  Again, you'll want to use the S-T-A-R method, being sure to focus on how you handled the situation professionally and
productively, and ideally closing with a happy ending, like how you came to a resolution or compromise.
Read More Answers.

Question # 48
Why do you want to work in this industry As Toll Gate Tender?

Answer:-
Make sure you research the industry first. Then find at least 3 core things about that industry that you're passionate about (for example: how their solutions impact
clients, their culture, the leadership, etc)
Read More Answers.

Question # 49
What's been your biggest success to date?

Answer:-
Talk about a story / experience about how you achieved success and be sure to share details on the results and outcome. Have it highlight a strong characteristic such
as leadership, work ethic and so forth.
Read More Answers.

Question # 50
What classes did you enjoy most in college and why?

Answer:-
Think back to the classes that either resonated with your passion or truly helped you to develop skills that you believe will help you in your career. Talk about those.
Read More Answers.

Question # 51
What was the most difficult employee situation you found yourself As Toll Gate Tender? How did you overcome the problem?

Answer:-
One of employees was conflicting with other and colleague who was prove his was wrong hi denied and was invite union to defend him but we have prove his wrong
and I was facing disciplinary action.
Read More Answers.

Question # 52
Are You a 'People' Person?

Answer:-
Although it may be phrased a little differently, the gist of this question is clear: 
Do you like being around people? If you don't, being a medical assistant isn't a good fit for you. After all, you'll be working directly with patients throughout the day.
It helps a lot if you sincerely like interacting with them. While answering this question, make sure to mention that you like helping people too. This will drive home
the point that you are a talented medical assistant and would be a valuable part of the team As Toll Gate Tender.
Read More Answers.

Question # 53
What type of work environment do you prefer?

Answer:-
Ideally one that's similar to the environment of the company you're applying to. Be specific.
Read More Answers.

Question # 54
How do you think I rate as an interviewer?

Answer:-
I think you did fine. I'm sure you've conducted a lot of interviews, and it's probably second nature for you now. Thanks for taking the time to meet with me today. I'm
sure you have a lot of things you have to juggle every day.
I'd say you rate at least ten out of ten. The questions you asked seemed spot on. I can tell you guys are working hard to find the perfect applicant for the job. I'm glad I
could meet with you.
Read More Answers.

Question # 55
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How would your friends describe you?

Answer:-
My friends would probably say that I'm extremely persistent - I've never been afraid to keep going back until I get what I want. When I worked as a program
developer, recruiting keynote speakers for a major tech conference, I got one rejection after another - this was just the nature of the job. But I really wanted the big
players - so I wouldn't take no for an answer. I kept going back to them every time there was a new company on board, or some new value proposition. Eventually,
many of them actually said "yes" - the program turned out to be so great that we doubled our attendees from the year before. A lot of people might have given up after
the first rejection, but it's just not in my nature. If I know something is possible, I have to keep trying until I get it.
Read More Answers.

Question # 56
What does quality work mean to you?

Answer:-
Quality work to be is about doing work to the require or set standard, which is very important when it comes to warehouse operations.
Read More Answers.

Question # 57
How much do you expect to get paid As Toll Gate Tender?

Answer:-
For this be prepared and research salary to find out what similar positions are paying in your area before you go to the interview. Try to find this information out
before giving your salary expectations. You can and should provide a range instead of an exact number. But again, don't say any numbers you're not comfortable with
because if the employer offers you a salary at the lowest end of your range, you don't have much to negotiate with when it comes to getting a higher salary.
Read More Answers.

Question # 58
Explain me about your experience working in this field As Toll Gate Tender?

Answer:-
I am dedicated, hardworking and great team player for the common goal of the company I work with. I am fast learner and quickly adopt to fast pace and dynamic
area. I am well organized, detail oriented and punctual person.
Read More Answers.

Question # 59
Do you like to start personal relationships with other employees?

Answer:-
Well, the right answer is yes and no. Good personal relations can improve the overall performance of a team. But on the other hand, you should not let your emotions
to affect your decisions in work.
Read More Answers.

Question # 60
What are your salary expectations As Toll Gate Tender?

Answer:-
This question is like a loaded gun, tricky and dangerous if you're not sure what you are doing. It's not uncommon for people to end up talking salary before really
selling their skills, but knowledge is power as this is a negotiation after all. Again, this is an area where doing your research will be helpful as you will have an
understanding of average salary.
One approach is asking the interviewer about the salary range, but to avoid the question entirely, you can respond that money isn't a key factor and you're goal is to
advance in your career. However, if you have a minimum figure in mind and you believe you're able to get it, you may find it worth trying.
Read More Answers.

Question # 61
How many square feet of pizza are eaten in the United States each month?

Answer:-
This is a classic guesstimate question where you need to think aloud. And so first off you round the U.S. population to 300 million people (it's actually about 315
million but rounding will be much easier and your interviewer will not score you lower for rounding). Then estimate how many people eat pizza. A decent educated
guess is two out of every three people, or 200 million. Now let's say the average pizza-eating person eats pizza twice a month, and eats two slices at a time. That's
four slices a month. If the average slice of pizza is perhaps six inches at the base and 10 inches long, then the slice is 30 square inches of pizza. So, four pizza slices
would be 120 square inches (30 times 4). 
Since one square foot equals 144 square inches (12 times 12), let's assume that each person who eats pizza eats one square foot per month. Since there are 200 million
pizza-eating Americans, 200 million square feet of pizza are consumed in the U.S. each month. To summarize: 300 million people in America, 200 million eat pizza,
average slice of pizza is six inches at the base and 10 inches long or 30 square inches, average American eats four slices of pizza a month, four pieces times 30 square
inches equals 120 square inches (one square foot is 144 square inches), so let's assume one square foot per person, and thus one square foot times 200 million people
equals 200 million square feet of pizza a month.
Read More Answers.

Question # 62
Why should the we hire you as this position As Toll Gate Tender?

Answer:-
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This is the part where you link your skills, experience, education and your personality to the job itself. This is why you need to be utterly familiar with the job
description as well as the company culture. Remember though, it's best to back them up with actual examples of say, how you are a good team player.
Read More Answers.

Question # 63
What's your salary history?

Answer:-
When you are interviewing for a new job, it is common practice for the company to ask you about your salary history. I typically want to know what the candidate's
base salary is, if they receive any bonus, the average bonus amount, and any additional compensation or perks, such as 500k matching, stock grants or stock options,
paid time off and how much they are required to pay towards their medical premiums.
Read More Answers.

Question # 64
What features of your previous jobs have you disliked?

Answer:-
It's easy to talk about what you liked about your job in an interview, but you need to be careful when responding to questions about the downsides of your last
position. When you're asked at a job interview about what you didn't like about your previous job, try not to be too negative. You don't want the interviewer to think
that you'll speak negatively about this job or the company should you eventually decide to move on after they have hired you.
Read More Answers.

Question # 65
Give me an example of an emergency situation that you faced. How did you handle it?

Answer:-
There was a time when one of my employers faced the quitting of a manager in another country. I was asked to go fill in for him while they found a replacement and
stay to train that person. I would be at least 30 days. I quickly accepted because I knew that my department couldn't function without me.
Read More Answers.

Question # 66
Do you think you have enough experience As Toll Gate Tender?

Answer:-
If you do not have the experience they need, you need to show the employer that you have the skills, qualities and knowledge that will make you equal to people with
experience but not necessary the skills. It is also good to add how quick you can pick up the routine of a new job role.
Read More Answers.

Question # 67
What schedule do you hope to work? Are you willing to work extra hours?

Answer:-
Be honest. If you really want the job and are willing to work any schedule needed, say so. If, however, you have no intention of working late hours or weekends,
simply let the interviewer know the hours that you are available to work. The same applies to extra hours. You are more likely to be hired if you are willing to work
any time you are needed. However, saying that you are willing and then complaining about the hours once you start working is a recipe for disaster.
Read More Answers.

Question # 68
How have you changed in the last five years?

Answer:-
All in a nutshell. But I think I've attained a level of personal comfort in many ways and although I will change even more in the next 5-6 years I'm content with the
past 6 and what has come of them.
Read More Answers.

Question # 69
What do you think we could do better or differently?

Answer:-
This is a common one at startups. Hiring managers want to know that you not only have some background on the company, but that you're able to think critically
about it and come to the table with new ideas. So, come with new ideas! What new features would you love to see? How could the company increase conversions?
How could customer service be improved? You don't need to have the company's four-year strategy figured out, but do share your thoughts, and more importantly,
show how your interests and expertise would lend themselves to the job.
Read More Answers.

Question # 70
What problems have you encountered at work?

Answer:-
Wow, do we have problems! Where do I begin? Well, most of the problems are internal, just people not working well with each other. I have one person on our team
who is a real problem, but it seems like management is afraid to do anything about it. So we all end up having to do extra work to cover for this person, who just
doesn't work. We all say that he's retired in place. I think he's just holding on until retirement in a couple years. But he's a real problem. I complain about it--a lot--but
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nothing ever seems to get done. I've even written negative reviews about the person, hoping he will get canned, but it doesn't happen. I can't wait for him to retire.
Read More Answers.

Question # 71
What types of personalities do you work with best?

Answer:-
In the past, I have found it difficult to work with others who see themselves as better than others, who can take criticism, and who refuse to work with others. I have
found it challenging to work with them b/c I am a team oriented person who feels the importance of working together over the needs of the individual especially in a
learning environment.
Read More Answers.

Question # 72
Why do you want to work As Toll Gate Tender for this organisation?

Answer:-
Being unfamiliar with the organisation will spoil your chances with 75% of interviewers, according to one survey, so take this chance to show you have done your
preparation and know the company inside and out. You will now have the chance to demonstrate that you've done your research, so reply mentioning all the positive
things you have found out about the organisation and its sector etc. This means you'll have an enjoyable work environment and stability of employment etc -
everything that brings out the best in you.
Read More Answers.

Question # 73
What kind of salary do you need As Toll Gate Tender?

Answer:-
This is a loaded question and a nasty little game that you will probably lose if you answer first. So, do not answer it. Instead, say something like, that's a tough
question. Can you tell me the range for this position? In most cases, the interviewer, taken off guard, will tell you. If not, say that it can depend on the details of the
job. Then give a wide range.
Read More Answers.

Question # 74
How good are you at problem solving?

Answer:-
Describe the problem first and then discuss how you were able to fix it.
Read More Answers.

Question # 75
Do you have any question regarding this job As Toll Gate Tender?

Answer:-
Never ask Salary, perks, leave, place of posting, etc. regarded questions. Try to ask more about the company to show how early you can make a contribution to your
organization like. "Sir, with your kind permission I would like to know more about induction and developmental programs?" OR Sir, I would like to have my
feedback, so that I can analyze and improve my strengths and rectify my shortcomings.
Read More Answers.

Question # 76
What do you think is your greatest weakness?

Answer:-
Don't say anything that could eliminate you from consideration for the job. For instance, "I'm slow in adapting to change" is not a wise answer, since change is par for
the course in most work environments. Avoid calling attention to any weakness that's one of the critical qualities the hiring manager is looking for. And don't try the
old "I'm a workaholic," or "I'm a perfectionist.
Read More Answers.

Question # 77
Describe to me the position As Toll Gate Tender you're applying for?

Answer:-
This is a "homework" question, too, but it also gives some clues as to the perspective the person brings to the table. The best preparation you can do is to read the job
description and repeat it to yourself in your own words so that you can do this smoothly at the interview.
Read More Answers.

Question # 78
Explain an idea that you have had and have then implemented in practice?

Answer:-
Often an interview guide will outline the so-called 'STAR' approach for answering such questions; Structure the answer as a situation, task, action, and result: what
the context was, what you needed to achieve, what you did, and what the outcome was as a result of your actions.
Read More Answers.
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